
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi Janice, 

Cate Cooney < Cate.Cooney@ Exova.com > 
05 August 2016 17:04 

Janice Wray 

RE: Adair Tower- approval from LFB engineer 

That's a nice way to finish the week! lt is good news, however I note that Rebecca doesn't say that the Enforcement 

Notices will be removed. I would request clarity on this. 

In relation to the requirement for modelling, we could carry out a CFD study based on the decreased level of 

ventilation, but what would this be compared to? If they are comparing it to modern standards? This is overly 

conservative, and it could only be expected that any modelling on this basis would not be as favourable as current 

guidance. The alternative is to compare it to tenable conditions for human survival (pure fire engineering study), 

however as the current guidance can also be shown to be lacking in this respect, I would very much doubt the 

outcome would assist your corner. Any study into the conditions in the lobby and stair would need very specific 

parameters to be agreed with the fire service. My largest reservation for you is however, if that the outcomes of the 
study prove not to be acceptable- then this puts KCTMO in a situation where additional physical work may be 

required to satisfy the fire service. This is up to you. We can have a look into this if you require. 

I consider that the provision of fire precautions given by the works to be carried out in the building will leave the 

building with a 'as low as reasonably practicable' assessment in terms of life safety as required by the RRO. lt goes 

without saying though that where any refurbishments are to be undertaken, any new elements should be to the 

current standard, so that the system is upgraded over time. 

Please let me know if you need anything else 

Kind regards 

Cate 

Cate Cooney 
Principal Consultant, Fire Engineering (Europe) 
Exova Warringtonfire 

a 
> 
2 w 

Exova Warringtonfire, 
Holmesfield Road, 
Warrington, 
Cheshire, WA1 205 

cate.cooney@exova.com 
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Connect with Exova: 

From: Janice Wray [mailto:jwray@kctmo.org.uk] 
Sent: 05 August 2016 15:03 
To: Cate Cooney 
Subject: FW: Adair Tower- approval from LFB engineer 
Importance: High 

Hi Cate 

Please see below. The LFB engineer has finally- and it seems with some reservations- approved your proposals 

and agreed that the works can proceed. Could you please let me have your response to the comments below so that 

I can keep these on file. 

Look forward to your (final) response and thanks for all your help 

Regards 

Janice 

Janice Wray 
TMO Hea Safety & Facilities Manager 
t: 

'if~ 
~TMO 

w: www.kctmo.org.uk 
a: 292a Kensal Road, London, W10 SBE. 

~ Before printing, please think about the environment 

From: REBECCA.BURTON@Iondon-fire.gov.uk [mailto:REBECCA.BURTON@Iondon-fire.gov.uk] 

Sent: 05 August 2016 14:21 
To: Janice Wray <jwray@kctmo.org.u k> 

Subject: Adair Tower 

Afternoon Janice, 

I have now received confirmation from our Fire Engineer that he is happy with the proposals for Adair Tower and for 

the works to be completed as detailed. 

lt is still recognised that the remaining ventilation to the lobby will be below that what is normally expected and our 

engineer would have preferred for some smoke modelling to have been carried out by your engineer to ensure that 

the remaining ventilation will be adequate. However, as you are now in effect providing a second protected 

staircase by enclosing the accommodation staircase, it is presumed at least one will remain passable in the event of 

a fire. Without the fire modelling, this cannot be guaranteed and you may wish to investigate that further with your 

engineer and fire risk assessor. 

In addition I can co firm that following my meeting with our Enforcement Team, our investigation into the fire will to 

remain ongoing at this time. This is to allow us to collate further information in order to make informed decisions. 
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A formal letter will be sent by the investigating officer to notify you of the ongoing investigation. This letter will be 

sent to the company secretary, but I have asked that you and Barbara also be sent copies. 

I am going on leave for a week and can discuss on my return if needed. 

Kind Regards 

Rebecca Burton BSc 

Fire Safety Team Leader 

Hammersmith Fulham Kensington Chelsea 

Email disclaimer 

The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. 

Please read the full email disclaimer notice at london-fire.gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer 

For fire safety advice please go to london-fire.gov.ukNourSafety 

This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by MailMarshal 

DISCLAIMER: 

This E-mail and any files transmitted with are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom 
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the System Administrator. This 
message may contain confidential 
information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should 
not disseminate, distribute 
or copy this email. 

Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not 
necessarily represent 
those ofKensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd Finally, the recipient should check this email and any 
attachments for the presence of viruses. Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any Virus transmitted by this email. 

This transmission may contain information that is privileged, confidential and /or exempt from disclosure 
under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, 
copying, distribution or use of the information contained herein is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you 
receive this transmission in error, please immediately contact the sender and destroy the material in its 
entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format. Unless stated otherwise, any test results included or 
attached to this email are provisional, and may be subject to revision at a later stage. 

This email is sent on behalf ofExova Group plc or the relevant subsidiary with which you are dealing. 
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Exova Group plc is a company incorporated in England and Wales with registered number 08907086. Its 
registered office is at 6 Coronet Way, Centenary Park, Eccles, Salford M50 IRE. 

Exova is the trading name ofExova Group plc and its subsidiaries. 

Exova Warringtonfire Aus Pty Ltd is registered in Australia with its registered office at Unit 2, 409-411 
Hammond Road, Dandenong, VIC 3175, Australia, ABN 81 050 241 524. 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail and any associated attachments. 
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